
From: Bristol Clerk
To: Kris Perlee
Cc: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: FW: Act 76
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 7:40:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

FYI – more info on new tax.
 
Thanks.
 
Sharon Lucia
Town Clerk & Asst Treasurer
Town of Bristol
PO Box 249
Bristol, VT 05443
802.453.2410 x5
clerk@bristolvt.org
www.bristolvt.org
 
NOTE: Our office hours are Monday – Thursday -  8 am to 4:30 pm. The office is CLOSED on Fridays.
Appointments are still required for research in the Land Records.
 
Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply,  is considered a public record, and thus, subject to
disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).
 

From: Vermont Municipal Government Discussion Network <MUNINET@list.uvm.edu> On Behalf Of
Shirley Goodell-Lackey
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 7:25 AM
To: MUNINET@LIST.UVM.EDU
Subject: Re: Act 76

 
Sandy,
Here’s how it works.
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At A Glance

e Effective July 1, 2024, Vermont employers will be required to make
contributions for a new state payroll tax for the Child Care
Financial Assistance Program.

e The contribution rate is 0.44% of an employee’s covered wages.

o Employers may deduct a maximum of 0.11% from employees to put

toward the payroll tax.
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Shirley
 
Shirley Goodell-Lackey, CPA
Town of Williston
Director of Finance & HR
7900 Williston Road
Williston, VT 05495
802-876-1164
Sgoodell-lackey@willistonvt.org
 
 
From: Vermont Municipal Government Discussion Network <MUNINET@list.uvm.edu> On Behalf Of
dorset clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 12:15 AM
To: MUNINET@LIST.UVM.EDU
Subject: Re: Act 76

 
CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the Town’s email system. Use caution when opening external
links/attachments. When in doubt don’t click and follow up accordingly.

 
I was told that it is 0.044 or less than half a cent not 44 cents. Please confirm. 
 
Sandy
Dorset Town Clerk/Treasurer 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 

On Jan 2, 2024, at 9:34 PM, Peacham Clerks
<townclerk@peacham.org> wrote:

﻿
In Peacham, the Town is paying the full 0.44%.
Thanks,

 
Rebecca Washington
Town Clerk/Treasurer
Peacham, Vermont
802-592-3218

 
 

On Tue, Jan 2, 2024 at 7:50 PM Zachary Brown
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<clerktreas@canaan-vt.org> wrote:

Canaan is taking over the entire 0.44%.  The Selectboard didn't
see a need to pass along any amount as it is so small.  
 
Best, 
Zachary Brown (he/him) | Town Clerk and Treasurer
Town of Canaan
Po Box 159 | Canaan, VT 05903
802-266-3370 | clerktreas@canaan-vt.org
         
 
 
 
 
 
Disclosure:  This email message, along with any response or
reply, is considered a public record and is subject to disclosure
under the Vermont Public Records Law 1 V.S.A.  §§ 315-320      

On 01/02/2024 7:10 PM EST Shirley
Goodell-Lackey <00000b33fe6e7e5f-
dmarc-request@list.uvm.edu> wrote:
 
 
Of the .44%, Town will pay .33% and
we are passing along .11% to
employees.
 
Shirley
 
Shirley Goodell-Lackey, CPA
Town of Williston
Director of Finance & HR
7900 Williston Road
Williston, VT 05495
802-876-1164

Sgoodell-lackey@willistonvt.org
 
 
 

From: Vermont Municipal
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Government Discussion Network
<MUNINET@list.uvm.edu> On Behalf
Of Town Administrator
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 3:16
PM
To: MUNINET@LIST.UVM.EDU
Subject: Act 76
 
CAUTION: This message was sent from
outside the Town’s email system. Use caution
when opening external links/attachments.
When in doubt don’t click and follow up
accordingly.

 
What decision has your town made
with regard to employee deductions
for Act76,  the Child Care Financial
Assistance Program?
Is your town deducting  a percentage
from employee wages? If so, how
much?
 
Sincerely,
Sandi Switzer
Town Administrator
Town of Wallingford

75 School Street
Wallingford, VT 05773

(802)446-2872
 
Visit the municipal website at
www.wallingfordvt.com for
Agendas, Meeting Minutes, Town
Clerk and Treasurer information,
municipal officer contacts and
much more.
                                                                                 
        
Please note that this email
message, along with any response
or reply, is considered a public
record, and thus, subject to
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disclosure under the Vermont Public
Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320). 
 

 




